MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Montre’ Freeman, City Manager
Date: August 18, 2021

Subj: Presentation — Employee Retirement — Evelyn Benton

Finance Director Evelyn Benton will be retiring from the City of Elizabeth City,
effective September 15!, 2021. Evelyn has been a dedicated public servant for the
past 32 years. She began her tenure with the City in 1988, when she was hired
as a Clerical Assistant, a position she retained for 12 years until her promotion to
Staff Accountant in 2000, which was quickly followed by a promotion to Chief
Accountant in 2001. In 2017, while we searched for a new Finance Director,
Evelyn took on the role of Interim Finance Director for several months,
successfully guiding us through that year's budget adoption. Her sound
management and fiscal control of our organization did not go unnoticed; she was
moved into the permanent role of Assistant Finance Director shortly after a new
Finance Director was hired. In the fall of 2020, she took over as Finance Director
for the City of Elizabeth City, where she has since remained.

Evelyn has been an asset to the City of Elizabeth City. Her skillset, work ethic
and wonderful personality have shone through everything she has touched for
her many years with us. We will miss her and wish her all the best on her next
adventures!



